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MEMORADUM

TO: Home SchooApplicants
FROM: Ryan Hogan, Director of Admissions
RE: Home SchooAdmissionRequirements

Thank you for your interest in Valdosta State University!
The following application packet has been constructed to aid you in the admissions process.

Please note that home schetldents who have completed an accredited home school program will
be processed and held to the same admissiamdards as alllar Freshme applicants.Please

visit our welsite (http://www.valdosta.edu/admissions/undergraduate/student
information/homeschoedtudents.phpfor current Homeschoaldmission standards.

Home schoostudents who have not completed an accredited home school program must apply using
the portfoliomethod outlined in this packet. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact
Ryan Hogan, Dector of Admissions, ainhogan@valdosta.edu



http://www.valdosta.edu/admissions/undergraduate/student-information/homeschool-students.php
http://www.valdosta.edu/admissions/undergraduate/student-information/homeschool-students.php

Office of Admissions

Portfolio Procedures
for
Home SchoolAppli cants



Admissions Package for Homé&choolApplicants



Below you will find the checklist for homeschool applicans with credits from non-
accredited institutions and curriculum providers:

%o0Completed Home School College Preparatory Cr



Non-Accredited Home SchoolRequired High School
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